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Clinical Systems - suppliers and contract information 

 
Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding your trust’s Cardiology, E-
Rostering (staffing), Order Communications, Pathology, and Pharmacy systems? 
 
Please enter 'No System Installed' under supplier name if your trust does not use the system 
 
System definitions: 

• Cardiology – A specialist clinical information system is used for cardiology 

• E-rostering (staffing) - An electronic staff management tool that enables trusts to plan staffing 
requirements, report on enhanced hours, overtime, sickness, TOIL and annual leave. 
Common suppliers include Allocate Software. 

• Order Communications - Diagnostic tests are electronically ordered and communicated, 
rather than being ordered on paper 

• Pathology - Pathology testing is managed electronically  

• Pharmacy - Pharmacy orders and stock control is managed electronically 
  
Q1 System type – Cardiology 

a. Supplier name 
b. System name - 
c. Date installed - 
d. Contract expiration - 
e. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
f. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
g. Procurement framework 
h. Other systems it integrates with? 
i. Total value of contract (£) 
j. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

  
A1 a. GE Medical - Phillips 

b. Mac Lab - Azurion 
c. 2019/2021 
d. Ongoing 
e. Yes 
f. No 
g. Not applicable 
h. None 
i. The Trust is a reference site for this system, as such there is no contractual financial 

value and we work under a separate contractual agreement whereby the Trust and 
supplier work collaboratively on development and optimisation of the system.  

j. Not applicable 
  
Q2 System type – E-Rostering (staffing) 

a. Supplier name 



 
b. System name - 
c. Date installed - 
d. Contract expiration - 
e. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
f. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
g. Procurement framework 
h. Other systems it integrates with? 
i. Total value of contract (£) 
j. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

  
A2 a. Allocate Software Limited 

b. Allocate 
c. 2016 
d. 30/09/2023 
e. Yes 
f. No 
g. CCS Sprint II 
h. Electronic Staff Record (ESR) 
i. £472,940.40 
j. Not applicable 

  
Q3 System type – Order Communications 

a. Supplier name 
b. System name - 
c. Date installed - 
d. Contract expiration - 
e. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
f. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
g. Procurement framework 
h. Other systems it integrates with? 
i. Total value of contract (£) 
j. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

  
A3 a. Altera (previously Allscripts) 

b. Sunrise Clinical Manager 
c. go Live date 26.6.2013 
d. 31.5.2025 
e. No 
f. No 
g. Not applicable 
h. Sunrise Clinical Manager integrates with the Trusts’ Patient Administration System 

(PAS), Clinical Radiology Information System (CRIS), Picture Archiving 
Communications System (PACS), IntelliSpace Cardiovascular (ISCV), Lab system, 
Monitoring equipment and scanning system. 

i. £1,211,547.38 over 3 years 
j. Not applicable 

  
Q4 System type - Pathology 

a. Supplier name 
b. System name - 
c. Date installed - 
d. Contract expiration - 
e. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 



 
f. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
g. Procurement framework 
h. Other systems it integrates with? 
i. Total value of contract (£) 
j. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

  
A4 a-j: Information not held – pathology services for the Trust are provided by the Liverpool 

University Hospitals. Please contact them directly at FOIRequests@liverpoolft.nhs.uk 
  
Q5 System type – Pharmacy 

a. Supplier name 
b. System name - 
c. Date installed - 
d. Contract expiration - 
e. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
f. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
g. Procurement framework 
h. Other systems it integrates with? 
i. Total value of contract (£) 
j. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

  
A5 a. EMIS 

b. ASCRIBE 
c. 2013 
d. April 2022 
e. No 
f. No 
g. No 
h. Sunrise (ASCRIPTS EPMA) 
i. £60K, plus £120K one off for implementation of upgrade and EPR interface 
j. Not applicable 
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